CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 6th Street
605-394-4110

E-mail: mayorsoffice@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Legal & Finance Committee

FROM: Mayor Steve Allender W

DATE: May 27, 2020

SUBJECT: Appointments to the RSVP Advisory Board

PURPOSE:

Please confirm the reappointments of Addie Kalmback and Mary Jane Chiles to the
Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) Advisory Council for terms of three years.

See appointment details below.

The Mayor’s Office will continue to solicit citizen interest to fill the remaining vacant
Advisory Council positions, and will bring forward recommendations as we are able to

find suitable candidates to fill these positions.

Name Position
Addie Kalmback Board Member
Mary Jane Chiles Board Member

CURRENT COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP:
Following is a current list of committee membership.

Name Position

Addie Kalmback Board Member
Mary Jane Chiles Board Member
Vacant Board Member
Vacant Board Member
Laura Dyer Board Member
Marty Miracle Board Member
Doris Ann Werlinger Board Member
Nicholas Pier Board Member
Ann Hines RSVP Manager

=)

EQUAL HOUSING

Expiration
5/31/2023
5/31/2023

Expiration
5/31/2020
5/31/2020
5/31/2019
5/31/2020
5/31/2021
5/31/2021
5/31/2022
5/31/2022

OPPORTUNITY EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

Voting
voting
voting

Voting
voting
voting
voting
voting
voting
voting
voting
voting
non-voting



